From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Date:

Wittenberg, Olive
"jkaufman@silverstar.com"; "mnewcomb@tetonwyo.org"; "Alan Huston"; "Brianna Forrest"; "Clay Vanhouten";

"Doug Evans"; "Gary Hickman"; "James Brough"; "Jon Cecil"; "Karen Farley"; Kim Parker; "Linda Stratton";
"Lorraine Werner"; "Mark Baron"; markp; "Rich Cripe"; "Ruth Heald"; "Sarah Geffre"; "Stan Miller"; "William
Tillman"; "christopher.brown@wyo.gov"; Haniewicz, Melissa

Eakins, Shaula; Cantor, Tiffany; Crosby, Jake; Harris, Jamie S.; Copeland, Michael; Kahn, Lisa; Swanson, Amy;
Pollins, Mark; King, Carol; Bahk, Benjamin; Denton, Loren; Detty, Joan

Closure of Administrative Order — Alta Community Pipeline/PWS# WY5600275 Docket No. SDWA-08-2019-0026,
Teton County

Wednesday, September 30, 2020 7:20:51 PM

The EPA has decided to close the Administrative Order (Order) regarding the public water
system specified in the subject line. The EPA has determined that the requirements of the
Order have been completed.

Thank you for resolving these issues. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please

contact me.

Olive Wittenberg

SDWA Enforcement Section
Water Enforcement Branch
U.S. EPA, Region 8, ENF-W-SD
1595 Wynkoop Street

Denver, Colorado 80202-1129
1-800-227-8917, ext. 6467

or, 303-312-6467 phone
303-312-7518 fax

To report an environmental violation, please visit EPA's website at
http://www.epa.gov/compliance/complaints/index.html
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